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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 4:16 PM

To: 'Info Eagle Tax'

Subject: RE: PRO BOAT DETALING CORP. P0O8000046225

Good Afternoon,

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes 1o provide feedback on the quality of sarvice you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Info Eagle Tax [mailto:info@eagle-tax.com]
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 4:13 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: PRO BOAT DETALING CORP. POB000046225

PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT QUR ADDRESS FOR THE COMPANY HAS CHANGED OUR NEW ADDRESS IS :

2058 WINNERS CIRCLE
NORTH LAUDERDADLE, FL 33068

ANYQUESTIONS PLEASE CALL 954-496-6795-RICARDO SILVEIRA

Thank you,

Talita P.

info@eagle-tax.com

Eagle Tax Representations, Corp.
4641 N. State Road 7, Ste 18
Coconut Creek, FL 33073
954-752-4553-Office
954-752-4522-Fax
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